From:

To: A303 Stonehenge
Subject: RE: A303 Stonehenge - Issue Specific 7 (biodiversity, biologicalenvironment and ecology)
Date: 13 June 2019 14:18:42

Please be advised that | have unfortunately so far been unable to put in recent written
representation due to intense Great Bustard chick rearing and very little time and internet
access. However the critical time and intense rearing is now coming to an end and if required
and acceptable | can put some written document together. | will be attending the Issue Specific
Hearing tomorrow but in the meantime | can endorse the comments made by M & R Hosier &
Stonehenge Alliance in particular with regard to the proposed open public access and
subsequent human disturbance and enhanced disturbance during construction.

Apologies if this is short and to the point but hopefully more in depth comments can be made at
tomorrows meeting.

Kind Regards

Ruth Manvell

Great Bustard Group

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: A303 Stonehenge
Sent: 07 June 2019 15:02

To: I

Subject: RE: A303 Stonehenge - Issue Specific 7 (biodiversity, biologicalenvironment and
ecology)

Dear Ms Manvell

Thank you for your email; | have added you to the list of confirmed
attendees on behalf of the Great Bustard Group.

Kind regards
A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down Case Team

National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1
6PN

Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: A303stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate
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rrom: A vanve.

Sent: 07 June 2019 08:35

To: A303 Stonehenge <A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: A303 Stonehenge - Issue Specific 7 (biodiversity, biological environment and
ecology)

Please be advised that | would like to attend the meeting on the 14th June at City Hall re Specific
Hearing Issue 7.

Thank you

Ruth Manvell

Great Bustard Group

On Wednesday, 5 June 2019 12:39:05 BST, A303 Stonehenge
<A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Ms Manvell

We have now published the agendas for Issue Specific Hearings 4 to 7 that are being held next week.
The agenda for ISH 7 (biodiversity, biological environment and ecology) invites the Great Bustard
Group specifically to attend and participate at the hearing.

If you are able to attend this hearing, please confirm this in writing as soon as possible.

Kind regards

A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down Case Team

National Infrastructure Planning

The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN

Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: A303stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate
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